Notice Addendum @

Created Date: 07/26/2012
Created By: Christopher Flynn
Identification

Reference Number:

Title: Emergency Roof Replacement - IDOT
District 9 Headquarters, Carbondale

Agency Reference - 630-572-022
Number:
Agency: CDB - Capital Development Board
Purchasing Agency: . CDB'- Capital Development Board
Purchasing Agency - Christopher Flynn
SPO:
Status: Published

QOverview

Description and ecnflcat;ons.
The Office of the Chief Procurement Officer for the Capital Development Board will hold a
public hearing to hear testimony and receive comments on the proposed extension of
emergency procurements for two vendors providing architectural and installation services
for the Emergency Roof Replacement at IDOT District 9 Headquarters in Carbondale,
Illinois.

This hearing will be held at 2:00 pm (CST) on Thursday, August 9, 2012, at the following
location:

Room 511 Stratton Building

401 S. Spring St.

Springfield, IL 62706.

Key Information

Notice Type: Emergency Procurement
Notice Stage: Notice of Hearing
Does this addendum add/or No

change vendor(s) information?
(i.e. vendor name/address,
contact information, and/or award
amount, etc.)?

Notice Expiration Date: 08/08/2012 MM/DD/YYYY

Emergency Justification: Emergency remediation is necessary to mitigate damage to
the building's structure and eliminate a hazardous interior
environment.

Accordance with Admin Rule: Danger to public health/safety, Protect against further damage tfo
state property

Professional & Artistic: No

Date First Offered 03/19/2012

Small Business Set-Aside: No



Does this solicitation containa  No
BEP or DBE requirement?:

Relevant Category: Facilities
Total Amount of Award: $0.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any Renewal Options)
Estimated/Actual Value
Description:
Length of Initial Term: (in months) 1 (numeric value only)
Contract Begin Date: 08/18/2012 MM/DD/YYYY
Contract End Date: 09/30/2012 MM/DD/YYYY
Renewal Terms: 0O (if applicable)
Bidder(s)

Number of Responding Bidders: 2 {numeric value only)
Number of Unsuccessful 0 (numeric value only)
Responsive Bidders:

Total Number Awarded: 2 {(numeric value only)
Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
None,

Source Selection: N/A

Notice Contact

||
.
|

G

Name: T Chris Flynn
Street Address: 316 Stratton Building
401 S. Spring St.

City: Springfield

State: L

Zip Code: 62706

Phone: 217-558-2185

Fax Number: 217-558-2164

EMail Address: christopher.flynn @illincis.gov
Class Code

Class Codes: S$210 Construction Services

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only
Publishers

Publishers: Christopher Flynn

Attachments

File Attacm.

History

Updated by User Christopher Flynn on 7/26/2012 3:47:50 PM
Published by Christopher Fiynn on 7/26/2012 3:49:02 PM



Notice Addendum @

Created Date: 07/30/2012
Created By: Christopher Fiynn
identification

Reference Number:

Title: Emergency Roof Replacement - IDOT
District 9 Headquarters, Carbondale

Agency Reference 630-572-022
Number:
Agency: CDB - Capital Development Board
Purchasing Agency:-- CDB - Capital Development Board
Purchasing Agency:  Christopher Flynn
SPO:
Status: Published

Overview

Description and Specifications:
Please find attached a justification for this extension provided by CDB, in preparation for
the August 9, 2012 hearing to extend this procurement.

Key Information

R

Notice Type: o Emergency Procurement
Notice Stage: Notice of Hearing
Does this addendum add/or No

change vendor(s) information?
(i.e. vendor name/address,
contact information, and/or award
amount, etc.)?

Notice Expiration Date: 08/09/2012 MM/DD/YYYY

Emergency Justification: Emergency remediation is necessary to mitigate damage to
the building's structure and eliminate a hazardous interior
environment.

Accordance with Admin Rule: Danger to public health/safety, Protect against further damage to
state property

Professional & Artistic: No

Date First Offered 03/19/2012

Small Business Set-Aside: No

Does this solicitation containa  No
BEP or DBE requirement?:

Relevant Category: Facilities

Total Amount of Award: $350,000.00 (Total Dollar Value Only/Includes Any Renewal
Options)

Estimated/Actual Value This is the total amount contemplated for this emergency

Description:

procurement, and includes design and construction services.
This proposed extension adds no additional cost.

Length of Initial Term: (in months) 1 (numeric value only)
Contract Begin Date: 08/17/2012 MM/DD/YYYY



Contract End Date: 09/30/2012 MM/DD/YYYY
Renewal Terms: 0 (if applicable)

Bidder(s)

Number of Responding Bidders: 1 (numeric value only)

Number of Unsuccessful 0 (numeric value only)

Responsive Bidders:

Total Number Awarded: 1 (numeric value only)
Listing of All Bidders/Offerors Considered But Not Selected:
None.

Source Selection: N/A

Notice Contact

Name: Chris Flynn
Street Address: 316 Stratton Building
401 S. Spring St.

City: Springfield

State: IL

Zip Code: 62706

Phone: 217-558-2185

Fax Number: 217-558-2164

EMail Address: christopher.flynn @illinois.gov
Class Code

o e

Class Codes: S210 Construction Services

Notify Type: Send email to selected Class Codes only
Publishers

Publishers: Christopher Flynn
Attachments

File At’tace: v

History
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Created by User Christopher Flynn on 7/30/2012 2:09:00 PM
Published by Christopher Flynn on 7/30/2012 2:15:14 PM



